

From: Andy Schiltz

To: Jose Trevino

Date: February 18, 2009

Subject: FCC file number 0044-EX-PL-2009

Message:

Mr. Trevino,

In regards to your correspondence requesting a clarification of our Frequencies of Use, the 2.0 MHz to 30.0 MHz frequency range is sufficient for this license application.

The conflict arises out of the difference between the transmit capability of our equipment, 1.6 MHz to 30.0 MHz and the operational frequency range of 2.0 MHz to 30.0 MHz allocated to HF transmit systems by our Department of Defense customers.

Very Respectfully,

Andy Schiltz
Principal Systems Engineer
Thales Communications, Inc.
22605 Gateway Center Drive
Clarksburg, MD 20871 USA

Tel: 240-864-7910
Fax: 240-864-7920
Mobile: 301-377-4644
andy.schiltz@thalescomminc.com
www.thalescomminc.com